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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 8:12 AM

To: '‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for EE59T (DOA: 24/03/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value of EE 59T is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 4:14 PM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for EE59T (DOA: 24/03/2019)

Dear Azian,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Urgent: MV for EES9T (DOA: 24/03/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,



Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

uilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

oNinjlo

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong B

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

& Member of Blikteratsll INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID

14871

Vehicle No.

EE59X

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
03 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

X1 SDRIVE18| AT D/AB 2WD 5DR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour

Brown

Manufacturing Year

2011

Engine No.
AB87J107N46B20BD
Chassis No.
WBAVL32030VP95346
Maximum Power Output
110.0 KW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,795.00

Original Registration Date
24 Apr2012

First Registration Date

24 Apr 2012



Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid
$29,795.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
23 Apr 2022

PARF Rebate Amount
$19,366.00

COE Expiry Date

23 Apr 2022

COE Category

E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$80,101.00

COE Rebate Amount
$24,475.00

Total Rebate Amount
$43,841.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Apr 2019



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 4:05 PM

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
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

£ JoJinjloy

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BTNl INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID

14871

Vehicle No.

EE59X

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
03 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

X1 SDRIVE18!| AT D/AB 2WD 5DR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour

Brown

Manufacturing Year



2011

Engine No.
AE87J107N46B20BD
Chassis No.
WBAVL32030VP95346
Maximum Power Qutput
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
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



4/1/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW X1 sDrive20i = N.A 27-Feb-2012 1,997 cc - SUv SOLD

1 Owner, Low Mileage, Cheapest In The Market. Excellent Condition. Looks, Feels, Drive Like New, Huge Saving With Low Depreciation. Easy Drive.
New Model With E-gear, Navigation Built In. Bring To You...

Posted: 17-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW X1, 2012 brow x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrive20i - N.A 27-Feb-2012 1,997 cc : Suv SOLD

The BMW X1, Compact Crossover SUV That Offers Style, Fun Driving With A Premium Feel, Selling With The Nice Bidded Carplate Number With All
Previous Servicing Records, 1 Owner Only. Well Maintained An...

Eure Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW X1, 2012 baw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivelB8i $57,500 $14,200 /yr 30-Mar-2012 1,995 cc - SUV Available

Elegant White SUV, With panoramic Sunroof And BMW GPS, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-house Loan
Packages Available,

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 30-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW %1, 2012 bmw x1, BMW X1, brow x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

Wwe'll find you the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 10 insurers. Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop, Everything done at the
comfort of your own home, Roadside assistance & claims support completely free.

Find out more!

BMW X1 sDrivel8i $54,800 $13,130 fyr 24-Apr-2012 1,995 cc = Suv Available

Cheapest Unit In The Market! Ideal For Those Who Are Looking For A Stylist Mid Sized Conti MPV. 100 Points Checked Plus All Wear And Tear Issues
Fixed By Reputable Workshop To Prove The Car Outstandin, ..

Posted: 24-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW X1, 2012 briw x1, BMW X1, brvw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivelBi - N.A 24-Apr-2012 1,995 cc - Suv SOLD

Lowest Mileage X1. Good Buy To Renew COE. Owners 3rd Car, Accident Free. Just Serviced 23/2/19. Periodic Maintenance And No Repairs Needed.
Spacious Cabin And A Smooth Drive, Great For Family Usage. R... BT

Monster Motors Pte Lid
Posted: 26-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW X1, 2012 brow x1, BMW %1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivel8i - N.A 24-Apr-2012 1,995 cc - SUV SOLD
Lowest Mileage X1. Good Buy To Renew COE. Owners 3rd Car, Accident Free. Just Serviced 23/2/19. Periodic Maintenance And No Repairs Needed,
Spacious Cabin And A Smooth Drive, Great For Family Usage. R... m

Posted: 24-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW %1, 2012 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrive20i - N.A 26-Jun-2012 1,997 cc - Suv SOLD

The BMW X1, Compact Crossover SUV That Offers Style, Fun Driving With A Premium Feel. Selling With The Nice Bidded Carplate Number With All
Previous Servicing Records. 2 Owner Only. Well Maintained An...

Posted: 09-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW X1, 2012 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrive20i $65,800 £13,860 [yr 26-1ul-2012 1,997 cc 97,000 km SUv Available

Agent Unit Maintained In Superior Condition! Brown Exterior Paintwork Matched With Black Leather Interior! Brand New Gearbox From Performance g
Motors Limited! Flexible Loan Schemes Available! Welcome A... M‘/

posted: 23-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW X1, 2012 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrive20i - N.A 02-0ct-2012 1,997 cc & SuV SOLD

1 Owner { Lawyer ) Only! Stack Condition! High Loan Are Available At Low Interest Rate! Fully Agent ( PML ) Unit. Warranty & Servicing Can Be
Arranged! High Trade-In Are Welcome! 100% Accident Free! N...

Posted: 28-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW X1, 2012 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw %1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrive20Ci 68,800 $13,990 fyr 11-Jan-2013 1,997 cc 81,725 km Suv Availabie

Low Interest Rate From 1.89% And In House Available! Superb Condition And Very Well Maintained, Like New Car Condition, Extended Warranty
Pravided, High Trade In, Professional Evaluation By STA, Buy L.

Dickson Automobile
posted: 19-Mar-2019  Tags: 2013 BMW X1, 2013 bmw x1, BMW X1, b x1, BMW, %1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrive20i $73,800 $12,950 /yr 10-Jun-2013 1,997 cc 73,000 km SuV Available

1 Owner, Full PML Agent Serviced. Black On Red Sport Interior. Hurry Call For Viewing. Simply New.

posted: 28-Mar-201G  Tags: 2013 BMW X1, 2013 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW
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